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Dear Mr. Dean:

April 15, 2022

Joint Utility Undergrounding Pilot

The parties discussed and agreed upon the following provisions in support of Joint Utility Undergrounding:

1. The duration of this pilot shall be a minimum of two joint utility projects and twenty-five miles of actual joint
utility, excluding Paradise Rebuild Project.

2. Specific to this joint utility pilot, in support of the 10k Undergrounding Program, IBEW 1245 shall have right
of first refusal for civil work in support of this program.

3. For the purposes of the joint utility pilot, 10k Undergrounding Program, this agreement shall supersede LA-

09-41.

4. IBEW 1245 shall fully support all mutually beneficial legislative and regulatory undergrounding efforts.

5. Objectives to be garnered and evaluated upon completion:

a. Safety
b. Scope

i. Resource requirements
ii. Construction means and methods
iii. Third party construction support services

c. Cost

i. Costs, change orders, etc.

ii. Variances
d. Schedule

i. Ability to staff (e.g., readiness of resources, ramp-up time from authorized work to on

property)

ii. Readiness of work (timing to break ground, front end resource requirements and

readiness)
e. Other Impacts

i. Joint tenant dynamics
ii. Support organization impacts
6. Joint Oversight Committee shall meet quarterly or more often, as needed. The Committee shall consist of
a minimum of two, but not to exceed four, representatives from the Company and IBEW 1245.
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7. Either party may cancel this agreement upon 180 days written notice of cancelation.

If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the

Company.

The Union is in agreement.

April 28th , 2022

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Matthew Levy”
Senior Director

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

By:

~Bob De4n

Busipé€ss Manager



